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Amendmen 1 |

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman
SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-3299-DG

OPENING DATE AND TIME: See Item One

DATE: May 18, 2018
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the RFQ only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.

ITEM ONE: NO CHANGE

ITEM TWO: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS

1) Question: Would you like the ceiling painted in all classrooms?
Answer: No ceiling painting is not required at this time
2) Question: Is new flooring being installed prior to paint?

Answer: It is our intent to install the new flooring, base board and white boards after
painting is complete.

3) Question: Will you be adding the vinyl baseboard removal and wall repair behind
baseboard to the scope of work?

Answer: Painting scope of work should include the removal of the existing rubber base
boards and repair space behind the existing base board on all four (4) walls in all six (6)

classrooms.

4) Question: Would you like the vinyl baseboard(to be added)removed from all 4 walls or
just the walls being painted?

Answer: Yes remove base board on all four (4) walls in all six (6) classrooms.
5) Question: | have the completion date as June 15th. Is this correct?

Answer: Completion by June 15 would be acceptable.



Change Page 7 “Paint Walls” to Read
202 1,2,and 4
204 1,2,3, and 4

Add the following in the second paragraph of the scope of work (page 6)
Work also includes the removal of the baseboards prior to painting

Change the email address on page one to read:
gallmand@mailbox.sc.edu

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE
PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TODO SO

MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Firm

Date



